ITEM 3

From: Bulgren, Christopher William [mailto:cbulgren@ku.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2007 8:56 AM

To: David Woosley

Subject: RE: traffic

David,

Could we move forward on a traffic calming measure for 27th St. Terr? The
speed on that street has gotten progressively worse. I think we have to poll
the neighborhood? Let me know if there's anything I can do to move this
along. My daughter has just turned two, and I have decided that we need to
move if something is not done.

Thanks,
Chris Bulgren
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MEMBERS: David Hamby, Chair, Paul Graves, Robert Hagen, Richard Heckler, Ken
Miller, Jason Novotny, Robin Smith, Jim Woods and John Ziegelmeyer Jr.

Anyone who wishes to be notified when their item will be heard by the
City Commission must provide their name and a telephone number or an
e-mail address.

ITEM NO. 1: Review and approve the minutes of the Traffic Safety Commission
meeting, April 2, 2007.
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ITEM NO. 5: Consider request to improve safety for pedestrjafS Crossing 11 =Strestag
New Hampshire Street. — e—

ITEM NO. 6: Consider request to construct TRAFFIC CALMING DEVICES on Maine
Street between 7th Street and Sth Street.

ITEM NO. 7: Consider request to construct TRAFFIC CALMING DEVICES on 18th Street
between New Hampshire Street and Barker Avenue.

ITEM NO. 8: Consider establishing NO PARKING 3:30-4:00PM MTThF AND 2:00-
2:30PM W ON SCHOOL DAYS along the west side of Oak Tree Drive from
175 feet north of Vantuyl Drive to 105 feet south of Vantuyl Drive.

ITEM NO. 9: Public Comment.
ITEM NO. 10: Commission Items.
ITEM NO. 11: Miscellaneous.
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